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75 HISTORICAL SKETCH

OF THE

Women’s Art Association of Canada

Prepared by Miss F. Deeks and read by Mrs. W. D. Gregory,
on the occasion of the 25th Anniversary of the
Association, iy the New Galleries,

594 Jayvis Street

ToroNTQ, May 15th, 1912,

In Sv])lvln\\-r‘ 1887, a group Of young womyn was organized in
Toronto into a %elf-governing, mutually helpful 8ocicty ou the same
plan of work and study as that of the Art Slu»@&ls' lL.eague in New
York. A large, well-lighted studfy wy gs opened the Yonge Street
Arcade in connection with the Associated Artists, but separate from
them, and in that studio, those young women used te mget and work
together—drawing, painting, modellin ‘vutl |~.n ﬁ.ku( bink from still
life, and the living model, which was * s{qi gaL art education in
Toronto. X

’, . These fagng artists,c: m'ml off lhg G Mnmunyn/u and medals
/

at the qum llulSMhlh in IJ .and they were very ambitious to
pursue the work, et Wwas fcing ‘done by serious students in - Paris
and New Y. nrk ; \l&y' '«. no nﬁpnr(mul\ for seeing good pictures,
or he mm, lechie®oh art! vlh-\ undertook the initiative in [unmlu
and later in other parts of Canada—of gathering together good pictures,
and holding loan exhibits. They also held exhibitions of their own
work, and arranged musicales, and lectures on art, illustrated with
photographs, gravures and ctchings

Friends were invited to spend an hour at the studio on each Wed
nesday afternoon ‘or art conversation, which was followed by a lecture

the first Weduesday of the month, however, heing reserved for talking
upon composition, and for criticism of the students’ efforts in that
direction. Notable among the lectures of this period were two given
by Miss Stetson, of Boston, on Greek Art, and which were illustrated
with 500 photographs

Those art talks and lectures were the precursors of the
Art Study Club, awgd the organized lecture courses of after y: ,

In 1889 (23 years ago) the first Art Loan Exhibition was tﬁ in

light{ul

Toronto. Along with the Club's Work in painting, drawing and
industrial design, more than fifty loaned canvases were exhibited for
the purpose of giving the students an opportunity of studying some of
the pictures in ’Iorunm, and of giving the public a chance of ‘seeing
them. »,

Prgmimgnt among the loans was a fine portrait of Liszt, by Baron
Joko§sky, lent by Messrs. Mason and Risch. It displayed. so much
of the skill and mastery of resource characteristic of a great portrait
that to sce it was a lesson in art treatment and art method.

The Club had reason to congratulate itsell upon the success of the
Exhibition, and upon the exccllence of its own artistic work displayed.
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